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M0002 January 23, 2008
6. Issued by: Code | 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)
Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement
Consolidated Acquisition Management Program (CAMP) Consolidated Acquisition Management Program (CAMP)
441 4" Street, NW, Suite 700S 441 4" Street, NW, Suite 700S
Washington, DC 20001 Washington, DC 20001
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
X | DCPO-2008-B-2112
Prospective Bidders 9B. Dated (See ltem 11)
December 19, 2007
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.
10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

IEThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers E is extended. |:| is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1____ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | | isnot [X] is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Item No. 1: The bid submission date in Item 9 on page 1 of the solicitation is extended to February 1,
2008 at 11:00 a.m..

Item No.2: CLIN 0002, 1002, 2002, 3002 and 4002 shall read as:
DOVE SOAP BAR
Unit Size: 4.25 oz., Package: 42 Per Case

Item No.3: CLIN 0016, 1016, 2016, 3016 and 4016 shall read as:
100% COCA BUTTER, STICK
Unit Size: 1 oz., Package: 36 Per Case

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in Item 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Joseph Albanesi

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia_, 16C. Date Signed
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J(Q ; 1/23/2008
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
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Item No.4: CLIN 0017, 1017, 2017, 3017 and 4017 shall read as:

100% COCOA BUTTER, SUPER RICH LOTION
Unit Size: 4 oz., Package: 6 Per Case

Item No. 5: CLIN 0024, 1024, 2024, 3024 and 4024 shall read as:

DEODORANT STICK (FRESHSCENT)
Unit Size: 1.5 oz., Package: 96 Per Case

Item No. 6: CLIN 0026, 1026, 2026, 3026 and 4026 shall read as:

LADY SPEED STICK, SCENTED, POWDER FRESH SCENT
Unit Size: .5 oz., Package: 24 Per Case

Item No.7: CLIN 0033, 1033, 2033, 3033 and 4033 shall read as:

Delete it in its entirety

Item No. 7: CLIN 0046, 1046, 2046, 3046 and 4046 shall read as:

0146 201-86-00

0146A
0146B
0146C
0146D
0146E

0146 201-86-00

1146A
1146B
1146C
1146D
1146E

2146 201-86-00

2146A
2146B
2146C
2146D
2146E

3146 201-86-00

3146A
3146B
3146C
3146D
3146E

Delete it in its entirety

HANES WOMEN UNDERPANTS, 100% COTTON
COLOR: WHITE Package: 3 Per Pack, 24 Pack Per Case
SIZE MEDIUM 60 CASE :

SIZE LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 2X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 3X-LARGE 60 CASE

HANES WOMEN UNDERPANTS, 100% COTTON
COLOR: WHITE Package: 3 Per Pack, 24 Pack Per Case
SIZE MEDIUM 60 CASE

SIZE LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 2X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 3X-LARGE 60 CASE

HANES WOMEN UNDERPANTS, 100% COTTON
COLOR: WHITE Package: 3 Per Pack, 24 Pack Per Case
SIZE MEDIUM 60 CASE

SIZE LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 2X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 3X-LARGE 60 CASE

HANES WOMEN UNDERPANTS, 100% COTTON
COLOR: WHITE Package: 3 Per Pack, 24 Pack Per Case
SIZE MEDIUM 60 CASE

SIZE LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 2X-LARGE 60 CASE

SIZE 3X-LARGE 60 CASE
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4146 201-86-00 HANES WOMEN UNDERPANTS, 100% COTTON

COLOR: WHITE Package: 3 Per Pack, 24 Pack Per Case

4146A SIZE MEDIUM 60 CASE
4146B SIZE LARGE 60 CASE
4146C SIZE X-LARGE 60 CASE
4146D SIZE 2X-LARGE 60 CASE

Q1.

Al.

Q2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4.

Qs.

Q6

A6.

4146E SIZE 3X-LARGE 60 CASE

Response to the Questions from the Prospective Bidder’s

CLIN 0035, Is USA a brand name?
Yes, USA is a brand name.

CLIN 0038 through CLIN 0040, these appear to be generic labels that may not be available
going forward. Would consideration be given for other brand products equal to these generic
products in the opening bid?

The District will require all produces as listed in the solicitation. If any item 1s not available in
the market, then Section C.4 Substitution will apply.

CLIN 0041 and CLIN 0042, these are brand name products and sold in different grades. Can we
get the MFG. number on these items?

The District will accept any of the items as long as it meets the description regardless of the
grade.

CLIN 0043 through CLIN 0045, same question applies as it did in CLIN 0038 through CLIN
0040?

The District will require all produces as listed in the solicitation. If any item is not available in
the market, then Section C.4 Substitution will apply.

CLIN 0046 same question as in CLIN 0043 through CLIN 0045?

The District will require all produces as listed in the solicitation. If any item is not available in
the market, then Section C.4 Substitution will apply.

CLIN 0048 and all that follow in the thermal underwear sold in sets. Will you accept tops and
bottoms packaged as each or will they need to package in sets in the same pack?

The District requires these to be provided as a set.



